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City of Albuquerque
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 3:27 PM
To: oscar.garcia@jaynescorp.com
Subject: Spanish Trails

Oscar,

Thanks for taking the time to speak with me today. | went to see you after | was done and you weren’t there.
The track-out pad on Renaissance needs maintenance.

Thanks,

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Principal Engineer

Stormwater Quality

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”
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Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 12:36 PM

To: ‘oscarg @jaynescorp.com’

Subject: Spanish Trails SWPPP inspection

Attachments: exit_maintenance.jpg; track-out.jpg; sediment_street.jpg
Oscar,

Thanks for taking the time to meet with me last Friday.

As discussed on-site, the following issues were observed.
1. The construction exit needs maintenance and there is track-out.
2. There was sediment in the Renaissance and Commerce streets. Sweep.
3. One large and a couple smaller instances of cement pollution. Please place in wash-out bin.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Curtis Cherne, PE, QCIS

Stormwater Quality Engineer

COA

505-924-3420

“Cement (concrete, stucco, mortar...) pollution is preventable......Let’s prevent it. Thank you.”
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